



李英

Senior Foreign Attorney

TEL +82-2-316-1756
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL yli@shinkim.com

Ms. Ying Li is a senior foreign attorney at Shin & Kim, who focuses on practice primarily on intellectual property, labor & employment, disputes, as well as M&A and general corporate matters.

Ms. Li has both corporate and legal experience, having worked at Samsung Electronics and an IP boutique law firm in China, and as a foreign attorney at Kim & Chang. She has represented various global conglomerates in litigation involving the Chinese companies in Korea and Korean companies' disputes in China.

工作经历

2020.4-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2019-2020.3	In-house Consultant, Seoul Semiconductor
2014-2017	Foreign Legal Consultant, Kim & Chang
2013-2014	Trademark & Copyright Attorney, Insight Intellectual Property Attorneys
2008-2011	Marketing Staff, Samsung Electronics Shanghai Branch

教育背景

2016	Renmin University of China Civil and Commercial Law (LL.M.)
2015	Yonsei University, School of Business, International Business
2008	Fudan University, School of Journalism, Communication

资格

2013 Admitted to bar, China

语言

Chinese, Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.